April 9, 1970

D. M. Bassett Drilling Company
P. 0. Box 192
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re:

Dear Mr. Bassett:

A field inspection April 8, 1970,

Tidewater FE Well No. 3-L,
Section 19-19-31, North
Hackberry-Yates~-Seven Rivers
Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico

revealed that the subject

well has not been pumped in some time. There were no belts
on the pump and motor and the pulleys were quite rusty.

Therefore, until this office receives notification that the
well has been returned to production, the well will be shown
shut-in with no allowable in the oil proration schedule.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L.

RLS: jw

Stamets



